3/15/22, 9:58 AM jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No:EN220300237Bhiwadi Division

Enquiry No:EN220300237Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Works @ Leela Polyplast <info@leelastraps.com> Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 4:36 PM

To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Cc: rajgopa@jindalaluminium.com

Dear Sir,
Thanks for your enquiry email.

We are pleased to offer our best details as below.

Item . Pet Straps
Color : Green
MOQ : 3 Rolls — 2025 Mtrs.
Size :19.00 x 1.27 mm Embossed
Basic Rate : Rs. 2.40 Per Mtr.
IGST 18 %
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| ! ORICE BASIS ¢ FOR BHM’AEL..E.Q.)C.... L)
Dispatch : 10 days of PO. \. R :
i p EXTRAL.consee avarsananre :
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GIDC, Sarigam , Valsad

Gujarat- 396155

Phone : 0260-2780050 , 9328051314

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 14 March 2022 11:14

To: sales@leelastraps.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopa@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN220300237Bhiwadi Division
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3/15/22, 9:58 AM

Enquiry No:EN220300237Bhiwadi Division

krishna@kolsitegroup.com <krishna@kolsitegroup.com>
To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Cc: rajgopa@jindalaluminium.com

Dear sir,

Please find the below revised offer:-

Product Details :-19127 Strap

Product Code:

Nyt
o SRS

Weight of the Roll: 20 kg. Nett.....

Meters: 620 Meters.(+/- 5%)" = #4518 ©F
Breaking Strength: 970 KGF. ZP il
‘ GSTNGST
5
Pricing & Commercial Details:- s e
'. AYMENT

IWCITC

Price Per Meter: Rs. 3.45 Paise Per}ﬁﬁeter

Price Per Roll: 2140/-

Freight: Go-Down Delivery. -~
GST: EXTRA @18%....
Regards,

19127(EMBOSSED) -+ 't LIST

Iﬂaov& /&rhz s ﬁ\q

UNClaviecians fEXTRAivenensseenene {

- Q‘Qy/& ................... -
: 300)06 .......................

: .
-------------------------------------------------

..............
-------------------------------------

jindalaluminium Mail - Enquiry No:EN220300237Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Mon, Mar 14, 2022 at 11:23 AM
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